
From: Venturini Guido
To: Palumbo Mauro
Cc: Castellucci Gabriele
Subject: FW: Extension to the LNTP
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Mauro

In allegato troverai l’Amendment No.1 alla LNTP che , non senza disappunto da parte nostra, ci
siamo visti constretti a firmare in data odierna.
Il cliente non ha potuto procedere alla finalizzazione del contratto per problemi tecnici insorti 
relativi ad un permesso ambientale in attesa di emissione per una parte del progetto (eltrodotto
sottomarino).

Nella prossima settimana dobbia ridiscutere i contenuti dell’LNTP.  Non ti abbiamo chiamato questa
sera per questioni di fuso orario. Mi scuso per questo.  Lo faremo domani con Mario

Buona serata

guido

Guido Venturini
Project Director
Lower Churchill Project

Muskrat Falls Generation - Civil Works

Logo Astaldi Canada SMALL

69 Elizabeth Ave, #202-205 St. John’s, Newfoundland A1A 1W8

Tel. (709) 738-0999

Fax (709) 738-1990

Cel (709) 330 7923

E-Mail: g.venturini@astaldi.com

Please don't print this e-mail or attachments unless necessary.

Disclaimer: this email and any file transmitted with it are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it in
error, do not copy or disclose its contents, please notify us immediately and delete it.

From: Venturini Guido 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 7:01 PM
To: 'EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca'
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Cc: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
RonAdamcyk@lowerchurchillproject.ca; ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca; Triassi Emanuele; Lanciani
Mario; Tonucci Fabrizio; Chryssolor Ken
Subject: RE: Extension to the LNTP
 
Dear Sirs
 
Kindly find the Amendment No. 1 signed.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Guido Venturini
Project Director
Lower Churchill Project

Muskrat Falls Generation - Civil Works
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From: EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 5:54 PM
To: Triassi Emanuele; Venturini Guido
Cc: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
RonAdamcyk@lowerchurchillproject.ca; ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Extension to the LNTP
 
Dear Sirs: 

Kindly find attached a signed amendment to the LNTP for contract CH0007, extending the
LNTP until the end of November.  We recognize that the news today was a surprise and very
disappointing. We appreciate your continued commitment to work through these issues. 

Please sign the attached document and return it to me. 
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Thanks, 
Ed Over 
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